From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Tsawwassen FN Final Agreement First Amending Agreement motion
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 12:43:00 PM

Hey Donna,

As mentioned, we are looking to bring a motion to amend the final agreement next
week. Below are the coles notes

SUMMARY:

The Tsawwassen First Nation, Canada and the Province have signed the Tsawwassen
First Nation Final Agreement Amending Agreement (Amending Agreement) to amend five
Appendices of the Final Agreement containing the legal descriptions and parcel identifiers
that describe the Tsawwassen Lands as of the April 3, 2009 Effective Date.

The Appendices did not accurately reflect the legal descriptions for the Tsawwassen
Lands as they were registered in the Land Title Office on the Effective Date; the Amending
Agreement will reconcile this discrepancy and is considered by the parties to be a
housekeeping item.

In accordance with the Tsawwassen Final Agreement, the parties must ratify the
Amending Agreement in the following order to give it effect: Tsawwassen First Nation,
British Columbia, Canada.

The Tsawwassen First Nation Legislative Assembly passed a resolution to ratify the
Amending Agreement during its November 7 and 9, 2017 legislative session.

Provincial ratification is provided by resolution (motion) of the Legislative Assembly.

Following notification by ministry staff of Tsawwassen’s ratification, the Minister’s office is
working with the Government House Leader’s office on the timing for the Minister to table
the motion with the Clerk of the Legislature.

At the discretion of the Government House Leader, the motion can be called for debate
after three sitting days of its tabling. As a motion of the Legislative Assembly is not a Bill,
there is no debate in respect of the matter and interested members are only able to speak
to the motion in general terms.
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